Muhammad Ramzan

Office Attendant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: m.ramzan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ramzan is working as Office Attendant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Ramzan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Office Attendant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2024
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2015
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2007
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2010
DR NUST SEECS , SEECS H-12 Islamabad	2010- Present
Electrician Khokhar Brothers , Khokhar Brothers, near Wate Tank, Lal Rukh, Wah Cantt	2003 - 2004
Awards	
Dr. Hassan Khaliq, Assoct. Dean EE Design Expo for EE	2022
Principal and Dean SEECS Appreciation Certificate for 10 Years of Service	2021
Zulfiqar Ul Haq, Dy Director Adm & Coord, Convocation 2018	2019
Dr. S. M. Hassan Zaidi, Principal SEECS PEC visit for re-accrediting BESE Program	2016